
From: Oded Rose
To: rosie@ertinet.com
Cc: Ariela Hezi-Ashkenazi
Subject: RE: Emailing: התפתחות רגולציות ESG - 11-22 דלויט אירנה בן יקר, About ESGgo AMCAM CON - Nov 22,

Intel ESG Amcham November_2022, ISCMA PRES. 22.11.22, Programa Responsible supply chains 20112022
-Final, Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event

Date: יום ראשון 27 נובמבר 2022 16:21:18
Attachments: Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event.pdf

היי רוזי
מה שלומך?

הדף שעשית לנו קיבל המון תגובות טובות אז תודה.
 

.1 איך אני יכול לערוך את הדף בעצמי?
2 האם בנתיים תוכלי - 1 להחליף את המצגת של Salesforce במצגת המצ"ב?   2  להוסיף את השם של

kiram@jasmine.org.il   כיראם בלעום, מנכ"לית ומייסדת, עמותת יסמין
 

טאנקס
 

עודד
 

-----Original Message-----
From: rosie@ertinet.com 

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:33 AM
To: Oded Rose <od@amcham.co.il>

11-22, About ESGgo AMCAM דלויט אירנה בן יקר ESG - התפתחות רגולציותSubject: RE: Emailing: 
CON - Nov 22, Intel ESG Amcham November_2022, ISCMA PRES. 22.11.22, Programa

Responsible supply chains 20112022 -Final, Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event
 

היי עודד
/https://conference.amcham.co.il :ראה את הדף בלינק הבא

 
נבדוק בבוקר אם ניתן לייצר redirect  ללינק ששלחת

 
תודה
רוז

 
-----Original Message-----

From: Oded Rose <od@amcham.co.il>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:14 PM

To: rosie@ertinet.com
About ESGgo AMCAM CON - ,11-22 דלויט אירנה בן יקר - ESG התפתחות רגולציות :Subject: Emailing

.Nov 22, Intel ESG Amcham November_2022, ISCMA PRES
22.11.22, Programa Responsible supply chains 20112022 -Final, Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event

 
           

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

 
About ESGgo AMCAM CON - Nov 11-22 דלויט אירנה בן יקר - ESG התפתחות רגולציות

22 Intel ESG Amcham November_2022 ISCMA PRES. 22.11.22 Programa Responsible supply
chains 20112022 -Final Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event
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A New 
Day for the 


Environment







Tal Michaely
Senior Solution Engineer


Salesforce


Your Speakers


Michael Grinker
Strategic Account Executive


Salesforce







World’s Largest
Enterprise Apps Company


$2.3B
FY12


$3.1B
FY13


$4.1B
FY14


$5.4B
FY15


$6.7B
FY16


$8.4B
FY17


$10.5B
FY18


$13.3B
FY19


$17.1B
FY20


$21.3B
FY21


$26.5B
FY22


*High end of FY23 revenue
  guide of $30.9B to $31.0B


Leader in
Philanthropy


Top 100 
Companies
that Care
6 years in a row


Leader in
Innovation


#1 Most
Innovative 
Companies


Leader in
Culture


#1 Best
Workplaces
Japan, Argentina, France 
Spain, Germany, the UK
& the Netherlands


$26.5B
FY22


$26.5B
FY22


$26.5B
FY22







Business is the Greatest Platform for Change


Net zero
100% renewable 


energy


Source: Annual Product Donation Social Values reviewed 
by EY, Reported in Stakeholder Impact Report.


Adopt a
public school


1% Equity


$588M
all-time giving


1% Time


7.5M
volunteer hours


1% Product


50K
nonprofits


pledge1percent.org Join 17K companies


$1.87B
in FY22







Net 
Zero


100%
renewable 


energy


Net Zero 
Cloud


Sustainability Vision: 
We’re bringing the full power of Salesforce to create a sustainable future by 


accelerating the world to net zero, leading the nature positive movement, and 
energizing the ecopreneur revolution.







Salesforce Net Zero Journey


Reduce emissions and 
align full value chain to 
the global trajectory of 


~50% emissions 
reductions by 2030, and 


+90% emission 
reductions by 2040. 


Compensate for any 
remaining emissions by 


purchasing renewable energy 
and carbon credits of high 


credibility, impact, and 
co-benefits. 


Commit publicly to the 
shared, global goal of 
achieving a just and 


equitable transition to 
net zero emissions, in line 


with a 1.5°C future.







Salesforce Commits to Investing $100 Million to Scale 
and Commercialize Carbon Removal Technologies


The FMC is a coalition of companies using their purchasing power 
to create early markets for innovative clean technologies







Most Businesses Are Not 
Ready to Make This Shi


99%
CEOs say sustainability


is important to 
their business


77%
say their business is
underprepared for


climate change







Governments Are 
Pushing Us to Do More


SEC proposed changes that would 
require climate-related disclosures 
in financial reports2022


Brazilian Securities Commission 
establishes criteria and requirements 
for the ESG disclosure


2021


SEBI mandates Top 1000 listed 
companies to furnish Business 
Responsibility and 
Sustainability Report


2022


200 large financial institutions 
covered by the FMC Act to start 
making climate-related disclosures2021


Companies listed on the 
Singapore Exchange must 
include climate disclosures in 
their sustainability reports


2021


Listed Chinese companies will have 
to disclose how they manage their 
environmental footprint


2022


Proposal requiring firms to identify and 
resolve labor abuses and environmental 
damage in supply chains2022







How do you know if you’re on
track for your sustainability goals?







Cloud
Efficiently manage 
sustainability data


Automate supplier 
emissions tracking


Forecast & reduce risk


Net Zero







Single 
source
of truth


Activity with 
Suppliers


Other Value 
Chain
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Disparate data across regions, sources and 
emissions type is brought together in one 
system built upon the GHG protocols. 
Accuracy and visualization of data in 
easy-to-digest charts allow your 
Sustainability Manager  to share the 
reports with C-Suite with confidence. 


Scope 1 emissions: Direct emissions from the company's 
assets (e.g., buildings and equipment)


Scope 2 emissions: Indirect emissions from the 
company's purchased assets (e.g., heating)


Scope 3 emissions: All other indirect emissions across 
the entire company's value chain. Learn more


The Greenhouse Gas (GHG) protocols: 
The globally recognized accounting and reporting 
standard for emissions. Learn more


Powered by:


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



#

https://ghgprotocol.org/about-us

#

https://ghgprotocol.org/about-us





Actionable
Insights


Activity with 
Suppliers


Other Value 
Chain


The dashboard reveals a 
key insights the company’s 
emissions. 


In this example, you can see 
insights on Scope 3 
emissions.


Powered by:


Scope 3 emissions:  Indirect emissions across 
the entire company's value chain, typically makes 
up the majority of a company's emissions.







Supplier
Portal


Activity with 
Suppliers


Other Value 
Chain


The portal contains a data 
capture form, as well as 
helpful learning content that 
helps suppliers understand 
what the company is trying to 
do. 


Powered by:







Scenario
Planning


Activity with 
Suppliers


Other Value 
Chain


What-If analysis to evaluate 
the different actions you 
can take and how it would 
impact their carbon 
emissions, helping your 
company to plan for the 
future in real time. 


Powered by:







1 2 3
Analyze 


Insights-Driven 
Plan


Measure 
Data Collection
& Visualization


Act 
Strategy for


Execution


The Path to Net Zero







netzero.salesforce.comnetzero.salesforce.com



http://netzero.salesforce.com

http://netzero.salesforce.com





Ecopreneur Revolution


Diversified, high impact 
climate action portfolios


Democratizing access 
to satellite data


Remote sensing & AI to 
capture carbon and 


protect forests 


Deploying microbiology to 
address climate change


Using technology to 
revolutionize reforestation


Direct air capture 
technology







Purchase carbon credits with 
a trusted & transparent 
experience


Discover projects aligned to 
your values


Manage portfolio with 
stakeholders


Introducing:
Net Zero Marketplace


Engage Everyone in Climate Action GA | October ‘22


90
ecopreneurs 11


countries
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1. Supplier Sustainability Landing Page
salesforce.com/company/sustainability/supplier-sustainability


2. Sustainability for Salesforce Suppliers Trail
trailhead.salesforce.com/en/content/learn/modules/sustainability-for-salesforce-suppliers


3. Climate Action Plan - Supplier Enablement
salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/assets/pdf/reports/salesforce-clim
ate-action-plan-2021.pdf


4. Our Supplier Sustainability Whitepaper
salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/documents/white-papers/salesforc
e-emissions-supplier-enablement.pdf


5. Stakeholder Impact Report - Supply Chain
https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-respons
ibility


6. Net Zero Cloud Trailmix
https://trailhead.salesforce.com/users/jstrahler/trailmixes/net-zero


We’re Sharing Our Playbook 
to Accelerate Climate Action


Salesforce, Inc. Confidential Information



https://www.salesforce.com/company/sustainability/supplier-sustainability/

https://trailhead.salesforce.com/en/content/learn/modules/sustainability-for-salesforce-suppliers

https://www.salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/assets/pdf/reports/salesforce-climate-action-plan-2021.pdf

https://www.salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/documents/white-papers/salesforce-emissions-supplier-enablement.pdf

https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-responsibility

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





Thank
you







 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving

certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.

 


